
  

ADDENDUM ONE April 3, 2024 
 
STEUBENVILLE CITY SCHOOLS 
SAFETY ENTRANCE RENOVATION 
     
 
TO: ALL BIDDERS 
 
                
This Addendum becomes a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents.  
The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Form of Proposal.  Failure to do so may 
subject the Bidder to disqualification.  
               
  
CHANGES TO PRIOR ADDENDA: 
1. None. 
 
GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS: 

1. See attached bid questions and answers. 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM ONE 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

SHS Safety Entrance – PROPOSAL #024233 
RFI #1 3.26.24 
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Question #1: Should the doors be wide stile to match what was installed at STEM? 
Is ¼” clear tempered glass acceptable since these doors/frames are interior? 
 
 
 
 
Question #2: Please see attached detail below asking for clarification of material.  

gchaplin
Text Box
Wide style frames to match existing is correct.
1/4" tempered glass is acceptable

gchaplin
Text Box
All material shown as part of the storefront entry system should be aluminum to match the doors and frames





 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

SHS Safety Entrance – PROPOSAL #024233 
RFI #2 3.26.24 
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Question #1: Drawing A1-1, Demo Plan Level 1, Coded Note #4, shows approx 8’-4” 
opening in the existing school wall. Is a lintel required and if so, please provide a detail?  

gchaplin
Text Box
It is my understanding that this opening will occur within a previously in-filled opening. The existing opening should have an existing lintel already in place. If this turns out not to be the case, then a lintel will need to be provided. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SHS Safety Entrance – 024233 

RFI #3 3.29.24 
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1. Please confirm that the E.C. will only be providing the rough in for the door card readers 

and Low Voltage Data.  

Rough in only. Owner will handle card readers and programming 

a. If we need to supply the door controls, is there any specs. as to what will be 

needed (i.e. Card readers and power supplies)?  

b. Where will the head end equipment be located?  

Head end equipment is located on second floor of the existing high school toward 4th Street. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

SHS Safety Entrance – 024233 
RFI #4 4.1.24 
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1. Are there any specs for the plam casework? Also, there appears to be locks on all 

the base cabinets, should I figure the wall cabinets to be locked also? 
 

gchaplin
Text Box
Plastic laminate casework spec can be the same as what was used for the STEM addition. Owner to select actual plastic laminate color.
Add base cabinets and upper cabinet doors to receive keyed locks.


